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Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shutnard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0870

RE:  Docket No. 100048-WU) Correction of Sanitary Survey for Winding Waters
Dear Ms. Cole:

1 would like to submii a correction o the sanitary survey on the Dockel No. 100048-WU
for Winding Waters Subdivision. The Sanitary survey that was submitted shows two
pumps for a total of 811 gallons per minute, which is incorrect. The sanitary survey also
shows a 40 HP pump as one of the pumps and the other pump is unknown, which is also
mcotrect.

The pump station has a 20 HP pump with a total head of 185 feet that produces 160
gailons per minute. The Station also has a 30 HP pump with a total head of 120 feet that
produces 600 gallons per minute.

The two pumps totat 760 gallons per minute of pumping capacity. I will contact the
Florida Department of Environniental Protection to clarify thosc mistakes.

Winding Waters also showed a maximum day pumping of 118,000 on January 19, 2010
according to the Monthty Operating Reports, this high use was caused by a main line leak
that occurred on that day. 'The second highest use in 2010 was 99,000 gallons on May
18, 2010, which was caused by a service line leak. The grealest amount pumped without
any explanation was 95,000 on January 14, 2010,
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Dewaine Christmas o
Sunshine Utilities of Central Florida, Inc.
Manager
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